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To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TF819/Thomas Rynning

Okay. We'll open a docket to process cancellation, thank you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2003 8:52 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TF81i9/Thomas Rynning

Yes, it 1s OK to open the docket with an effective date of 12/31/02.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2003 3:55 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TF819/Thomas Rynning

This person has a handwritten note, "please cancel my certificate." They have enclosed
payment of 50 dollars. I'll place this Document 01136-03 in undocketed for now until you
can get back to me, thanks.
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